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Kermit Geary 
R.F.D. #2 
Walnutport, Pennsylvania 

Dear Mr Geary: 

THE SPANISH LANGUAGE 
STATIONS COVERING THE 

RIO GRANDE VALLEY 

February 27, 1951 

Many thanks for your letter of February 19, reporting 
reception in Walnutport of XEOR, Reynosa, Monday morning 
February 19. 

The transmission which you heard was a test broadcast 
prior to going back on the air after a fire which totally 
destroyed the XEOR transmitter building and equipment. 
The new equipment had just been installed in a temporary 
structure and the station resumed commercial operation 
that Monday morning at 6 AM. Radiation is from a quarter - 
wave guyed vertical antenna which, of course, remained 
standing after the fire. The XEOR transmitter is located 
about 3 miles south of Reynosa on the Reynosa-Monterryy 
highway. 

We are gladto have your report and to know that our new 
equipment is functioning so well. 

Very trul yours, 

Robert N Pinkerton 

RNP:gl 

XEO-Matamoros, 970 Kcs., 1000 watts XEOR-Reynosa, 1390 Kcs., 1000 watts 


